From:

To:

Sent: 5/18/2021 10:23:53 AM

Subject: RE: E3 check-in - 2019 Documentation

Attachments: GRC-2020-PhI_DR_PubAdv_160-Q01.pdf; GRC-2020-PhI_DR_PubAdv_160-Q01Atch01.pdf;

GRC-2020-PhI_DR_PubAdv_160-Q01Atch02 PJM.xlsx; GRC-2020-Phl_DR_PubAdv_160-
Q01Atch03.pdf; GRC-2020-Phl_DR_PubAdv_160-Q02.pdf; GRC-2020-Phl_DR_PubAdv_160-
QO03.pdf

As discussed today, attached is the DR response to Public Advocates for the 2020 GRC and can be considered
public. This was accompanied by the spreadsheet ranking that | only have a modified version of for my own
purposes (attached), so | ask Jon Eric if he can send the clean submitted version (please note that there was an
original file and an errata because of a formula error related to the Reax scores).

Director, Electric Operations Risk Management and Analytics
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

From:
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:37 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: E3 check-in

When: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Meeting objective:
1. Provide requested information to E3 to support model validation

Depending on question set meeting will default to 30 minutes.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID:
Find a local number | Reset PIN

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000016012



Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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